CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

INDEX No. N-11
History of original corner establishment:

Corner was originally established in 1881, by Herman D. Gradon. Under General Land Office Contract No. 416. In 1974, the Bureau of Land Management Remonumented this corner as based on the recovery of original evidence. Such remonumentation is shown in the official BLM Notes, Titled "REMONUMENTATION OF CERTAIN ORIGINAL CORNER POINTS, TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST. Work was executed by:

Lester E. Fischer, Cadastral Surveyor, Under special instructions dated May 3, 1957, approved May 6, 1957, under U.S. Survey/Group Number 350, and assignment instructions dated Sept. 13, 1974.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2-1/2"iron pipe with 3" brass cap stamped as shown in the DIAGRAM, set in a mound of stone.

Found Bearing Trees as established and described by the Bureau of Land Management, in good condition, with the proper signs attached, as follows: Ponderosa pine, bears N56 W., 40.3 ft.
" ", bears S55 W., 23.8 ft.

Description of monument and accessories l'established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Added stones to the mound and placed in proper solid condition.

From Which:

Painted a 6" red band at breast ht. around the Bearing Trees as taken by to Bureau of Land Management.

Set steel posts with Forest Boundary Signs East 2 ft. and West 3 ft. from the corner.

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON
JULY 12, 1963
DOUGLAS M. FERGUSON
8 4 8

This work is performed by:
Douglas M. Ferguson PLS 848
Mt.Vernon Oregon.
On: Sept. 16, 1988
Refer to Map of Survey No. 10-36-62
Witnesses: D.Mitchell Ferguson & Ken Delano

Office of	County of
	hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the day of	, 19
	by
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

FILED	3-30	-89
		SURVEYOR
		-36-74